Supporting Documentation

CP Communications is providing RF equipment for television coverage of Wrestle Mania at the Camping
World Stadium in Orlando. CP has requested two T-Band channels in support of UHF communications
within the Stadium area. These two channels will be used to provide Director to talent cueing, Director
to Camera Crew and walkie to walkie comms during this event. CP has contacted the Local SBE person
for approval of use for these two T-Band channels.

Below is the coordinating approval by the local SBE coordinator

From: Lou Mueller [mailto:loumueller@wedoradio.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Bill Hurlock

Subject: SBE Coordination for Camping World Stadium [T-Band useage]

Bill,

All local licensees who might be affected by your request have been notified and given contact
information for coordination, therefore | am satisfied we have completed the due diligence
necessary to coordinate your request. Please contact me if you have further needs or additional
information regarding your intended use.

Louis Mueller - SBE Frequency Coordinator - Central Florida

Bill Hurlock

CP Communications



